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O , c ) O V O d - L 4 ~  Marguerite McLean 

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Waiver re Interim Rates).ltr.pdf 

Thursday, October 08,2009 2:07 PM 

Bart Fletcher; jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn; jdwilliams@uiwater.corn; 
frankdenjuP@att.net dswain@milianswain.com 

Docket No.: 090402-WS; Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

a. Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
m~neclman(cc)~sbatlt,meys .corn 

b. Docket No.: 090402-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation for an Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in 
Seminole County, Florida 

c. Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

d. 1 page 

e. Waiver for Requirement pursuant to Section 367.082, Florida Statutes 

Sficliclc Parks, Leg4 Assistant 
Rose. Sundstrorii 8: Benrley. LLP 
2 I80 \V. State Road 4.%. Suite 2 1 I 8  
l~ongwiv~d, FL. 32779 
I'HOXE: (407) 830-03.7 I 
F:\X: (407) 8 3 0 - 8 2 2  
michelccr~:rsbattomc.s.co?n 

10/8/2009 



L.aw OFFICES 

FREDERICK L. ASCHRUER. J R .  
CHWS H. BENTLEY. P.A. 
ROBEW C. BPANNAN 
F. MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R. JENKINS, P.A. 
KYLE L. KEMPER 
STEVEN T. MINDLM. P.A. 
Cwrsiw H. 0 S ~ m  
WILLIAM E. SUNOS~OM, P.A. 
DIANE D. TREMOR. P.A. 
JOHN L. WHAWON 

ROBERT M. C. ROSE (l9?4-2006) 
- 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2545 BLMRSTONE Pmcs DRWE 
TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 

(550)  877-6555 
FAX (850) 656-4029 

\pww.rsbrtttomeys.com 

&PlV TO CENTRAL FLORIDA @FIR 

October 8, 2009 

CENTRAL FWRIDA OFFICE 

2 180 W-. STATE ROAD 434. S u m  2 I IS 
LnNGwmn. FLORIDA 32779 

FAY (407) 830-8522 

S4NLANm7 CENTER 

(107) 830-6331 

MARTM S. FRIEDMAN. P.A. 
BRiwEr M. GRIMSLEY 

BRIAN J. STREET 
CHRlSTlAN w. MaR<FI.I.l 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No.: 090402-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation for an Increase 
in Water and Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.183 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This correspondence will serve as Sanlando Utilities Corporation's waiver through 
December 1, 2009, of the Commission's requirement pursuant to Section 367.082, Florida 
Statutes, to authorize Interim Rates for Sanlando Utilities Corporation in the above-referenced 
docket. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

CWM/mp 
For the Firm 

cc: Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (via e-mail) 
MS. Kirsten E. Weeks (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via e-mail) 
John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (via e-mail) 
Frank Seidman (via e-mail) ~ O ~ ~ f l [  \ -  h { : ' ~ ~ ~ ~ - p ; , - r f  
Deborah Swain (via e-mail) 


